DEBRA A. SHULSKI
debbie@rrhc.com
extension: 210

RILEY RIPER HOLLIN & COLAGRECO
ATTORMEYS AT LAW

December 31, 2020

Via email only

Mila Robinson, Interim Zoning Officer
Westtown Township

1038 Wilmington Pike

West Chester, PA 19382
mrobinson@westtown.org

Re:  Malvern School Real Estate, LP
Zoning Hearing Board Application

Dear Ms. Robinson:

In accordance with our discussion today, this is to confirm that the Malvern School
Real Estate, LP agrees to an extension of time to permit the hearing on the above-mentioned
application to be held no later than February 22, 2021. The Applicant agrees to waive the time
requirements under the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code to permit this extension of
time. Also, I understand that this application will be reviewed by the Planning Commission at
its meeting on January 20, 2021.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Happy New Year!

Very truly yours,

Debra A. Shulski
DEBRA A. SHULSKI

DAS/mrm

cc: Joe Scandone (via e-mail)
Ron Agulnick, Esquire (via e-mail)
Lou Colagreco, Esquire (via e-mail)
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